

City of Baker School Board Meeting April 5, 2022

MINUTES

The City of Baker School Board held a public meeting beginning at 6:00 p.m. on Tuesday, April 5, 2022.

President Boxie called the meeting to order and took roll call:

BOOKER:	Present
DAVIS:	Present
BURGES:	Present
PARKER:	Present
BOXIE:	Present

A moment of silent meditation was led by Ms. Booker, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mrs. Parker.

President Boxie welcomed all persons attending the meeting.

On motion of Mrs. Burges seconded by Mrs. Parker, the Board voted to approve the agenda as presented. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

On motion of Ms. Booker seconded by Mrs. Parker, the Board voted to approve the minutes from the meetings of March 8, 2022 and March 16, 2022. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

On motion of Ms. Booker seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to accept the certified personnel recommendations and to approve the non-certified personnel recommendations. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

On motion of Mrs. Burges seconded by Ms. Booker, the Board voted to approve the 2022-2023 SY Calendar. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

On motion of Mrs. Davis seconded by Ms. Booker, the Board voted to accept the monthly financial report including budget to actual comparisons for the period ending February 28, 2022, as presented by Mrs. Sidney Stewart, Business Manager. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

At this time, Mr. Carl Stages requested to speak on the matter of redistricting; however, since this was not an item on the agenda his request was denied.

On motion of Mrs. Davis seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to approve the renewal of flood insurance with Wright Flood Insurance. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

City of Baker School Board Minutes April 5, 2022 Page 2

On motion of Mrs. Davis seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to approve the request to advertise for bids for construction/renovation/rebuilding of Baker High School, 3200 Groom Road, Baker, Louisiana 70714. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

On motion of Mrs. Davis seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to go into executive session to conduct the Superintendent's performance review. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

On motion of Mrs. Burges seconded by Ms. Booker, the Board voted to leave executive session and return to regular session. Voting yes: Boxie, Booker, Burges, Davis, and Parker. Voting no: None.

President Boxie announced that during executive session no motions were made or votes taken, and that the Superintendent's evaluation had been completed.

Superintendent Perry made the following announcements:

- 1. Mrs. Tammy Hill, Exceptional Student Services Supervisor, asked that I announce the district's 2nd Special Olympics will be held Saturday, May 14, 2022. Please mark your calendars.
- 2. Baker High School has several upcoming activities: Prom, Academic Awards Program, Athletic Banquet, Band Awards, and Graduation. I will be sharing these important dates with you soon.
- 3. I'm pleased to announce that the Baker High School Student Government Association attended tonight's Board Meeting. They are learning how government bodies work. My thanks to Ms. Ebony Paschall, Club Sponsor and Dr. Candance Russell, Principal.

The Board decided to hold a work session on Tuesday, April 12, 2022, to discuss redistricting of school board member districts.

Mrs. Boxie thanked those in attendance for coming and announced the next meeting of the City of Baker School Board would be held on Tuesday, May 3, 2022, beginning at 6:00 p.m. in the Board Room of the School Board Office.

There being no further business, on motion of Mrs. Davis seconded by Mrs. Burges, the Board voted to adjourn at 8:15 p.m.

Submitted by De'Ette Perry, Ed.D., Secretary.